RSC/TechnicalWG/2024/1/rev/EOO
March 25, 2024
Page 1 of 1

To: Renate Behrens, Chair, RDA Steering Committee
Cc: Anne Welsh, RSC Secretary
From:  Elisa Sze, Education and Orientation Officer

Subject: Formal response to RSC/TechnicalWG/2024/1/rev — Proposal to revise the element
hierarchy for appellations of work groups.

Recommendation no. 1: Declare that Work: authorized access point for work group is an
element subtype of Work: authorized access point for work.

| approve of this recommendation.

Recommendation no. 2: Declare that Work: identifier for work group is an element
subtype of Work: identifier for work.

| approve of this recommendation.

Recommendation no. 3: Revise the definition of Work: authorized access point for work
group for consistency and clarity.

| approve of this recommendation.

Recommendation no. 4: Revise the definition of Nomen: authorized access point for work
group of for consistency and clarity.

| approve of this recommendation.



